Yang,NeH

From: Ly, Anh

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2014 12:00 PM

To: Yang, Nell

Cc: Dennis, Karen; Sotelo, Sergio; Janio, Jarek
Subject: Online Newspaper for ESL Students

Hi Ms. Yang,

Per your voice mail, here’s the link of “online newspaper for ESL students” — newsforyouonline.com. password: 659951.
Thank you.

Anh Ly

HS & Community Outreach Specialist

Santa Ana College School of Continuing Education
714-241-5731

714-241-5766 - fax

Santa Ana College School of Continuing Education nhitp://sac.edu/ContinuingEducation

The Santa Ana College School of Continuing Education is a responsive community leader dedicated to adult student success through innovative educational programs
and services. The School of Continuing Education prepares students to transition to college, improve language and workforce skills, increase civic involvement, and
promote lifelong learning.

The mission of Santa Ana College is to be a leader and partner in meeting the intellectual, cultural, technological and workforce development needs of our diverse
community. Santa Ana College provides access and equity in a dynamic learning environment that prepares students for transfer, careers and lifelong intellectual
pursuits in a global community.

Mission: The mission of the Rancho Santiago Community College District is to provide quality educational programs and services that address the needs of our diverse
students and communities.



